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From:                              Charles E Walz [charles.walz@cemex.com]
Sent:                               Wednesday, February 22, 2012 2:04 PM
To:                                   Carman, Roger
Cc:                                   Kantor, Karen E.
Subject:                          Re: FW: Additional information request
Attachments:                 FDEP Haz Waste Inspection Dec 2011 response.
doc; Recirculating line leakPhotos 001.jpg; Miami Plant Kiln oil tank spill 
Photos 002.jpg; oil pail relabeled Photos 003.jpg

 
Hi Roger  
 
Attached is our response to your email  
 
I am attaching photos of the tank clean up, the oil line leak and oil pail label replacement.  
 
   
 
Charlie 

Charles E Walz 
Environmental Manager - Miami Cement Plant  -  Environmental  -  United States of America 
Office : +1305(229)2955 , Fax: +1305(229)8015 ,  Mobile: +1305(586)8379 
Address: 1200 NW 137th Ave Miami, Florida 33182 
e-Mail: Charles.Walz@CEMEX.com 
www.cemexusa.com 

 
 
 
 
 
From:        "Carman, Roger" <Roger.Carman@dep.state.fl.us>  
To:        Charles E Walz/US/Cemex@CEMEX  
Cc:        "Kantor, Karen E." <Karen.E.Kantor@dep.state.fl.us>  
Date:        02/15/2012 02:23 PM  
Subject:        FW: Additional information request 

 
 
 
Dear Mr. Walz,  
I’m sending the message below again asking for the additional information.  This information is necessary to 
accurately complete the inspection report for our inspection conducted on 12/19/2011. Please provide the 
information as soon as possible, but no later than February 23, 2012.  
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Thank you.  
   
Roger E. Carman  
Environmental Specialist II, Hazardous Waste Section  
Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
Southeast District Office  
400 N. Congress Avenue , Suite 200  
West Palm Beach, FL 33304  
PH: 561.681.6720 FAX: 561.681.6770  
Email: Roger.Carman@dep.state.fl.us    
  

 
 
Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by 
clicking on this link DEP Customer Survey.  
From: Carman, Roger  
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 7:40 AM 
To: 'Charles.walz@cemex.com' 
Cc: Kantor, Karen E.; Winston, Kathy 
Subject: Additional information request  
   
RE:          Facility: Cemex –Miami Cement Plant  
Inspection date: 12/19/11  
                EPA ID#: FLD 981 758 485  
   
Dear Mr. Walz,  
   
Please provide the following information:  
   
1.       We observed two parts washers during the inspection. A Safety-Kleen unit near the kiln day tank and a 
System One unit in the small engine repair shop.  Please provide us a description of the waste and any analytical 
results Cemex used to determine whether or not the waste from these units was hazardous. Please provide an 
generation rate of this waste.  
2.       Please provide a description of the glycerol waste from the cement lab and any waste determination 
information. Please provide an generation rate of this waste.  
3.       One container of lab waste in the hazardous waste storage area was dated 04/15/06. Was that date correct?  
4.       Please provided an explanation of the overfill of the kiln day tank, including the date the overfill occurred , the 
approximate amount of used oil spilled and final deposition of the cleanup material.  
5.       Would you verify if the SQL Quarry is a separate company and not covered under Cemex’s EPA Identification 
Number FLD981758485.  
   
Thank you for the pictures showing corrections of the items identified during the inspection on 12-19-11. For the 
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Universal Waste Lamps labels, you need to add the word “Lamps” or the words “Used Lamps” or “Waste Lamps”. 
 Also, I believe one small container under the line filters for the kiln day tank was label as “Waste Oil”.  
   
Thank you.  
   
Roger E. Carman  
Environmental Specialist II, Hazardous Waste Section  
Florida Department of Environmental Protection  
Southeast District Office  
400 N. Congress Avenue , Suite 200  
West Palm Beach, FL 33304  
PH: 561.681.6720 FAX: 561.681.6770  
Email: Roger.Carman@dep.state.fl.us  
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